Central Coventry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant to Governor's Executive Order 20-05
(including orders continving and amending said requirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephonically and Using Zoom Video Conference Technology to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access fo Deliberations of the Board.
[All Participation will be remote until further notice.]
November 19, 2020 af 6:30 PM
Commissioners
Fred Gralinski-President/Chairman, Cynthia Fagan-Perry-Vice President, Richard Polselli,
Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen Benoif, Russell McGillivray

Agenda
The public may waich the meeting via Zoom at:

https://usO2web.zoom.us/|/873023808207pwd=Vy84c2k 1 UmNZSIdZR25DZE84bSs3dz09

Call to Order Fred Gralinski, President
Pledge of Allegiance Fred Gralinski, President
Roll Call = Quorum Determination Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

1. Minutes from: 15Qctober2020 and 02November2020
{Discussion/Action/Vote}

DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report; Discussion/Action/Vote

2. Review of: District Manager's Report and Financial Report.
Piscussion/Action/Vote

3. District Clerk’s Report (including Tax Collection).Discussion/Action/Vote

4, Abatements: Discussion/Action/Vote




NEW BUSINESS:

1. Update on status of RIDEM review at 240 Arnold Road property;
engagement of Surveyor to perform work requested by RIDEM.
(Discussion/Action/Vote)

2. Update on pending lifigation:

a. Almagno v. CCFD, 20-440-JJM-LDA. (Discussion)
b. NGrid v. CFD & CCED, KC-2017-0150. (Discussion)
c. Coventry Meadows v. CCFD, et als., KC-2019-0944. (Discussion)

3. Discussion of National Grid and streetlights moratorium; escrowed funds;
etfc.

4. Discussion of successor Collective Bargaining Agreement {"CBA"}; and,
pending interest Arbitration hearing.

5. Discussion of Ri DLT {State OT) matter.

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING - [December 17, 2020] at 6:30 PM {via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/i/873023808207 pwd=Vy84c2k1UmNZSIdZR25DZE84hSs3dz09
Meeting |D; 873 0238 0820
Passcode: 786806
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,873023808204,,,,,,04,,786806# LS (Chicago)
+19292056099,,873023808204,,,,,,0#, 786806# US (New York)
Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 873 0238 0820
Passcode: 786806
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kglibgfyu




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
November 02, 2020 @ 6:00 PM
Telephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called to order by President Gralinski at 6:00 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gratlinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Richard Polselli, Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen
Benoit and Russel McGillivray. Chief Brown, legal counsel David Dagostino, Esq.,
of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District Administrator Daniel Kaplan were also
present. District Manager Gayle Corrigan and Finance Manager Linda
Dykeman, were excused. Affer the pledge, the President asked individuals to
review safety instructions for exiting the room.

Legal Counsel David Dagostino reviewed the civil lifigation of Almagno, et
als. V.CCFD, 20-440-JJM-LDA concerning the FLSA. Update will be provided at
the next scheduled meeting 19November2020.

A motion fo adjourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by
Director Polselli and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at
6:25P .M.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Page 1 of 1



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
October 15, 2020 @ 6:30 PM
Telephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called fo order by President Gralinski at 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, and Richard Polselli.
Directors Flynn and Lantz were excused. Chief Brown, legai counsel David
Dagostino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District Administrator Daniel
Kaplan were also present. District Manager Gayle Corrigan and Fihance
Manager Linda Dykeman, were excused. After the pledge, the President asked
individuals to review safety instructions for exiting the room.

Legal Counsel David Dagostino swore in the newly elected Board
Members, Kristen Benoit and Russel McGillivray.

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from September 24th, 2020 was
made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson and
unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the Ratification of Tax Abatement as reported by
District Clerk was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director
McGillivray and unanimousty approved.

President Gralinski read the Financial Reports and the Tax Collector’s
Report into the record. A motion to accept the reports was made by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson and unanimousty
approved,

The Chief's Report was read into the record by Chief Brown. A motion to
approve the report was made by Director Mattson, seconded by Director
Polselli and unanimously approved.

A motion to adjourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by
Director Kuipers, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned af
7:00P.M,

Respecifully submitted,
Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Page 1 of 1



CEN T RAi CO VEN TR Y Chief Frank Brown

FIRE DISTRICT 240 Arnold Rd
Coventry, R1 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE — RESCUE — EMS — FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

November 19, 2020
Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 28 members on staff. 1 members out on injury and 1 member
out on sick leave. 1 Firefighter left for employment with the Tiverton Fire
Department.

TOTAL PERSONNEL 30

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 31, 2020 October 31, 2020 were 3304 for a call volume
of 12 calls per day. (see attached summary)

APPARATUS

*All apparatus is operating properly at this time.

EQUIPMENT

*All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.

FIRE MARSHAL'’S OFFICE

*Department Fire Marshals continue to work despite the Covid 19 Pandemic on
Smoke Detector Inspections, Plan Reviews, Fire Alarm Reviews, Fire
Investigations and follow-up inspections on issued violations. Currently 18 of 53
Town of Coventry License inspections are complete.



CEN T ML CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

FIRE DISTRICT 240 Arnold Rd
Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE —~ RESCUE — EMS — FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

COVID 19

Mandatory Covid 19 testing of all personnel started on November 9 with
everyone being tested every 14 days till further notice.

TRAINING
* All personnel have completing EVOC — Emergency Vehicle Operator Course to
include a vehicle obstacle course.

I would like to thank all personnel for all their efforts each and every day!

Respectfully submitted,

Frank M. Brown
Chief



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of October 2020

Taxes Collected

2020 S 827,401.14

2018 S 42,872.10

2018 S 3,928.99

Prior Years S 993.61

Interest/Penalty Collected S 7,346.72
Total $ 882,542.56

Cutstanding Taxes

2020 5 3,632,547.54
2019 5 164,990.02
2018 o 39,696.94
Prior Years S 156,982.36
Total $ 3,994,216.86




FY2021 Central Coventry Fire District Capital Fund =

Qctober, 2020

Revenue
Initial funding 10,000
Sale of Rescue 5,000
Transfer approved by Board 75,000
Sale of Station 2 363,000
Interest 6,030
Transfer from Rescue Run 200,000
Federal Funds 15,166
General Fund Transfer 53,066
OJl insurance refund 49,099
Sale of rescue 3,600
Refund of deposit (5,000)
Total Revenue 10/31/20 774,962
Expenditures
Fire Marshall Vehicle 31,190
Engineering for septic system 2,031
Work on septic system 17,700
State permit for septic system 500
Software update 11,200
Summit Heating 24,693
Server 5,237
Payoff Fire Truck 339,690
Purchase of Rescue 326,505
Total Expenditures 10/31/2020 758,746

Total Surplus (Deficit) 16,216



39000 Tax Revenue

39100 Tax Levy - Current Year 4,105,348 034,459 3,470,889 15% Tax bills sent out in October 2020
39201 Tax levy - Prior Years 175,000 136,071 38.929 8%
Totad 39000 Tax Revenue 4,280,348 T70,530 3,509.818 18%
39500 Department Revenue
39600 Rescue Run Recavery 575,000 190,289 474,711 17%
34700 IFire Marshal Services 25,000 4,533 20,467 18%
39800 Detail Resmbursement 2,500 ,320 1,180 33%  Special lire walch
Total 39500 Department Revenue 602,500 106,142 496,358 18%
39900 Other Revenue
39930 Interest & Penaltics on Taxes 140,000 13,806 §6,134 14%%
39935 Bank luterest lncome 17,500 1 16,989 3%
39940 Misc Revenue 1,000 - 1,000 0%
39950 Transfers from Unrestricted Cumnulative Surplus 234,532 - 234,532 0%
Total 39960 Other Revenue 353,032 14,377 338,655 4%
TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE 5,235,880 5 894,049 4,344,831 17%
40000 Administrative
40100 Audii/CPA Services 15,000 7,000 8,000 47%
40200 Board Meelings 3,500 3,256 244 93%
40210 Board Member Stipends 14,000 - 14,000 0%
401220 Finance Director/Treasurer 108,800 18,068% 90,000 17%
401230 Administrative Insurance and HR 530 B 350 %%
44300 Tax Coltecting Expense 15,000 8,283 6,717 55%
40400 Lepal - General 35,000 . 55,000 0%
40450 Legal - Labor Negotiations 35,000 - 35,000 0%
40475 Professional 15,000 - 15,000 %%
40500 Office/Miscellaneous 300 25 475 5%
40510 Bank Fees 158 30 120 W%
40600 Dues and Subseriptions 1,a00 - 1,000 0%
40700 Accounting and Payroll Cosls 3,250 304 2,046 9%
40R00 Administeative Service Contracts 8,000 - 8,000 0%
40850 Sollware and Hardware 10,000 [ 9,319 s
Totat 40000 Administrative 283,950 37,51 246,371 13%



50000 Operations

50200 Rescue Recovery Fees 32,000 1,766 20,234 8%
50250 Fuet 43,000 6,254 36,746 15%
50300 Insurance - General Liabifity and Property 43,600 8,536 15,064 20%
50720 Repairs and Maintenance - Station 20,000 2,004 £7,996 10%
50738 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles and Apparatus 80,000 15,063 04,937 19%
5081 Supplics - Fire and Gear 27,500 6,058 21,442 22%
50830 Supplies - Rescue 40,000 524 39,476 1%
50840 Supplics - Station 11,000 GAY 10,379 6%
50845 Telecommunication System 2,500 2,500 - 100%  Annual payment
50850 Telecommunications 12,000 1,845 10,155 15%
50928 Lleetric - Stattons 5,250 2,754 2,496 52% Legal issue
$0930 Gas - Stations 7,500 368 132 5%
50944 Qil - Stanions 6,500 216 6,284 3%
50960 Water - Stalions 600 - o0 0%
Total 50000 Operations 321,450 48,509 272,945 15%
60000 Persennel Costs-Union
60105 Salaries 1,934,819 331,279 1,603,640 %
601 10 Collateral (Fire Marshal) 36,000 5,115 30,885 14%
60120 Overtime 425,000 48,373 376,627 11%
60130 Holiday 89,091 15,623 13,468 18%
60150 Detaid 2,500 1,184 1,314 47% Special fire watch
601 70 Out of Rank 4,500 202 4,208 6%
60180 Clothing Allowance 21,706 2850 18,850 13%
60190 Tiealth Opt-out 18,000 - 14,000 0%
60200 Payroil Tax 197,947 28,665 169,282 14%
60210 Municipal State Pension 680,399 98,822 581,777 15%
41000 Medicat Insurance - Union 330,301 42,244 288,117 13%
41100 HRA Medical Costs 10,000 1,146 8,854 11%
61200 Dental Insurance - Union 29 588 4,774 24,814 16%
61300 HR/SA Account Fees 1,500 R1i% 935 8%
51400 Life nsurance 35,208 - 5,208 0%
51500 PENP 36,713 - 36,723 0%
62000 Injured On Duty Insurance 123,634 27,534 96,100 22% quarterly payments
63000 Tratning/Academy 14,000 1850 12,120 13%
63100 Promotional Exams 1,750 - 1,750 0%
£3200 Recruttment 1,500 - 1,500 0%
Talal 60000 Personnel Costs-Union 3,004,519 610,346 3,354,113 18%



70000 Persunnel Costs - Adminisieative

CEY21 (Approved):

L Remuining

S YT

Ntes

70100 Admimistrative Satarles/Compensation 166,702 31,151 135,551 19%  Chief is paid quarterly up fromt
70200 Administeative Payrol Taxes 3,152 Sz 2,624 17%
Total 70000 Personnel Costs - Administeative 169,854 31,619 138,178 19%
86000 Retirces/Separation Costs
80100 Medical Insuranee - Reliree 87,498 11,512 75,986 13%
£0200 Dental Insurance - Retiree 6,685 885 5,800 13%
80700 Separation Payouts 55,836 - 55,836 0%
Total 80000 Retirees/Separation Custs 150,019 12,397 137,622 8%
99000 Other Expenditures
90100 Hydrants 243823 64,670 179,147 27% Quarterly payvment
90200 Sireet Lighls 102,265 17,385 34,880 17% Escrow account
91000 Capital Purchases - - - 0%
92000 Lease/Interest Payment - - - %
95000 Claim Payments/Other - - - o
‘Total 90000 Other Expenditures 346,088 82,001 264,027 24%
3 5,235,880 S 822,571 4,413,309 16%
SURPLUSADEFICIT) % [H] 68,478




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROGAD

COVENTRY R, 02816

The Fax Office is secking the following abatements:

November 19, 2020

Account Namber Amount Reason
03-3110-02 Robert Crow $175.15 Duplicate account
13-1587-00 Colleen Mcgloin $18.54 Duplicate account
06-0362-05 James Filmore $36.67 Town over valued
12-0133-00 Marlene Lachance | $13.32 Tax assessor appeal
trust

Total | $ 243.68

Total Abatements: $ 243.68

DATE:

APPROVED:




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

November 19, 2020

Account Number

Amount

Reason

20-0117-00 Colleen Tatro $81.88 Town adjusted
22-0411-00 Village Pub $167.22 Tax assessor appeal
02-0791-97 David Beaudreau | $ 43.23 Tax assessor appeal o
10-0217-12 William Jarvie $30.30 Tax assessor appeal
Total | $ 322.63

Total Abatements: $ 322.63

DATE:

APPROVED:




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is secking the following abatements:

November 19, 2020

Account Number

Amount

Reason

03-0193-55 Barbara Baxter $2683

Tax assessors appeal

19-0987-00 Eileen Sharp $138.19

Tax assessors appeal

08-1672-90 Eugene Huffman $16.60

Tax assessors appeal

04-0182-75 Tammy Dantuono | $12.74

Tax assessors appeal

Total | $194.36

Total Abatements: § 194.36

DATE:

APPROVED:




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

November 19, 2020

Account Number Amount Reason
13-1772-73 Howard McMahon §211.34 Tax assessor appeal
16-1018-90 Perfect 10 Nail Salon | $ 12.47 Incorrect district
10-0060-95 Mark Jacoluccl $23.70 Tax assessor appeal
10-0061-00 Mark Jacoluce $11.78 Tax assessor appeal

Total | § 259.29

Total Abatements: $259.29

DATE:

APPROVED:




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

November 19, 2020

240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY Rl, 02816

Account Namber

Amount

Reason

23-0398-00 Wells Fargo $ 35.84 Error in tangible data per town
03-1535-90 Cinco Plumbing $79.31 Per town Closed business 2019
07-0947-50 John Glynn $11.00 Per town Property inspection
corrections
12-0007-06 L3Harris Tech $2632 Per town Duplicate
Total | § 152.47

Total Abatements: $152.,

DATE:

APPROVED:

47




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 028106

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

November 19, 2020

Acconnl Number Amount Reason
12-0007-12 L3Harris Tech $15.51 Per town Duplicate
16-2459-00 Kevin Prout $123.52 Tax assessors appeal
18-1645-24 1100 Main St Cov $45.66 Duplicate

Total | $ 184.69

Total Abatements: $ 184.69

DATE:

APPROVED:




Ann-Marie Jacolucci

ey AR
From: Kerrin Martini <kmartini@coventryri.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Ann-Marie Jacolucc Denise Brown; Denise Brown (bmddmb®@aol.comy; Joan Smith tax.collector@wcfd.net); Rob Catalfamo
{rob.firetaxcoliector@gmail.com)
Subject: ABATEMENTS/NEW RECEIVABLES
Attachments: AUGUST 2020 ABATEMENTS.xdsx; ADDITIONS 2-19-2020 70 8-18-2020.pdf; SEPT 2020 ABATEMENTS xlsx; SEPT - 2 2020

ABATEMENTS xlsx; New Receivables 8-19-2020 thru 9-8-2020 1.pdf; NEW RECEIVABLES.pdf

FYi
Please iet me know if you need other information.
~Kerri

Kerrin Martini
TAX ASSESSOR

Tos Cole;

Town of Coventry
1670 Flat River Road
Coventry, Rl 02816
401.822.9163



Aug-20

Account Number Receivable Detail Comments Amount Address 1 Address 2
91-0212-50 2020 8P Tng Tax Roll  0055-169.000 at 26 MAPLEDALE ST L AND VALUE NOT AS FOREST WASTELAND $ 2,192.32 ALEXANDRE JASON W & MICH ELLE J 26 MAPLEDALE
02-0609-67 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  0071-131.000 at 25 WOODMIST TR VETERAN EXEMPTION OMITTED $  170.71 BEACH JIASON & CHRISTINA 25 WOODMIST
03-6712-5C 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  0520-001.00C at 2 LANE ONE VETERAN EXEMPTION OMITTED 5 170.71 CARSONEDITH& HENDERSON CANDACE 7 LANE ONE
03-2717-50 20720 R? Tng Tax Roll  0095-057.000 at 30 PAULETTE DR SENIOR/DISASILITY EXEMPTION OMITTED $ 15174 COTNOIR KIMBERLY 30 PAULETIED
03-3110-02 2020 &P Tng Tax Roll  CROWE PROPERTIES DUPLICATE ACCOUNT_SEE £3-3110-00 $ 1,721.35 CROW, ROBERT 45 RESERVOIR
06-0220-01 2020 RP Tng Tax Rolt  BRIAN FELICE EXEMPT FARM EQUIPMENT 4 §25.54 FELICE BRIAN 78 GERVAIS 57
12-2447-30 2020 RP Tng Tax Roli  COVENTRY EYE CARE DUPLICATE ACCOUNT_SEE 05-0001-00 $ 333,50 LTRINC 860 TIOGUE AV
12-1587-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  COLLEEN MCGLOIN DUPLICATE ACCOUNT_SEE 18-2102-10 ¢ 18221 MCGLOIN COLLEEN S 328 COWESET!
13-1793-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  ViVIAN ] MCMURRY & EUGENE ANDREW SEMIOR/DISABILITY EXEMPTION OMITTED S 308.82 MCMURRY VIVIAN & ANDREW FUGENE SVALEST
18-1400-50 2020 8P Tng Tex Rolf  ROKPIX BUSINESS CLOSED $  42.68 PIERSON KRISTEN & NICHOLE LN
19-2449-00 20720 RP Tng Tax Roll  0080-106.000 at 3 GREENWOQOD AVE SENIOR ESEMPTION/FREEZE REMV'D ¢ 1,445.35 STORTILISA TTEE 3 GREENWOOE
20-0283-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Rell  0039-062.001 at 400 TIOGUE AVE VETERAN EXEMPTION OMITTED ¢ 17071 TEFFTRONALDL 400 TICGUE A\



Account Number Receivable Detail Comments ATROUNT AUUTEDS L
V0 BLAL.  02-0685-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Rokt (540-063.000 at 16 FIVE ELMS CIR BILLED IN ERROR H 35.83 BEAUCHAINE LIONEL & RITA M
03-G552-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Rolf  Q085-035.000 at 14 PAIGE DR EXEMPTIONS OMITTED S 3722.25 CARLSON LINDA M SACCOCCIO
U m\mﬁr\ 03-0732-21 2020 RP Tng Tax Roit  CARUCLO PAINTING OUT OF BUSINESS s 13.28 CARUOLO PAINTING
03-1386-31 2020 RP Tng Tax Roil 0320-053.000 at 10 LIONEL PIERSCN RD FEDERAL FORFEITURE- US DISTRICT COURT §  1,014.72 CHENFENG ZHEN
s P .,{\(\owémmm‘ou 2020 RP Tng Tax Rell  TISCO SYSTEMS CAPTIAL CORP LEASE CO - MQ ASSETS IN COVENTRY §  1,114.88 CISCO SYSTEMS CAPTIAL CORP
VO mi i 02-3167-40 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  CRYSTALROCK COMPANY SOLD S 19,61 CRYSTALROCK
04-0170-50 2020 RP Tng Tax Roli Tangible Property DUPLICATE ACCOUNT $  1,536.79 446 TIOGUE AVE, LiC
;.,mnwmw;owmo-oc 2020 RP Tng Tax Roil EIGHT LIMBS STUDIOS, LLC QUT OF BUSINESS S 341.65 EIGHT LIMBS STUDIOS LLC
24 07-0003-29 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll GO BARBER SHOP OUT OF BUSINESS S 82.73 GQ BARBER SHOP
08-1060-62 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll HIGISH LLC DEPRECIATION ON TANGIBLE ASSETS s 33.14 HIGISHLLC
N 10-0400-97 2020 RP Tng Tax Rall  JOHN GREGORY !t CARPENTER QUT OF BUSINESS S 52156 IJOHN GREGORY H CARPENTER
13-0512-62 2020 RP Tng Tax Roil WELLS FARGC DEPRECIATION ON TANG ASSET S 302.48 MANUFACTURER SERVICES GROUP/W
v P 13-0809-1G 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll MARTINO DONALD OLD TRAVEL CAMPER S 113.81 MARTINO DONALD
. ( 16-0561-50 2020 RP Tng Tax Roil PATRIOT DISPOSAL COMAPNY SOLD - NO ASSETS iN COVENTRY S 131.22 PATRIOT DISPOSAL INC
. 16-1459-72 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  0065-003.000 at 2144 FLAT RIVER RD HOME DEMOLISHED 3-23-20 S 1,042.24 PETTIGREW PROPERTIES LEC
,vﬁm-pwmh-mo 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  PIVOT MARKETING SERVICES 1LC CUT OF BUSINESS S 133.72 PIVOT MARKETING SERVICES LLC
. 16-2350-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll PRECISION FINANCIAL SERVICES INC QUT OF BUSINESS S 54.84 PRECISION FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
) 12-1200-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roli 0311-031.000 at 868 WHALEY HOLLOW RD  VETERAN EXEMPTION OMITTED S 170.71 ROBITAILLE BRIAND &
)\ 19-1378-53 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll a002-001.001 at 2501 NOOSEMECK HILL R} CORRECTED ZONING ON LAND MIASS $  3,055.74 SILVERMAN GLORIA & PETER &
. 16-2053-60 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll SPARROW INDUSTRIES INC EXEMPT ITEMS INCLUDED IN ASSESSED VALUE S 276.15 SPARROW INDUSTRIES INC
M\ 19-2675-05 2020 RP Tng Tax Rolt  SUN PATROL WINDOW & AUTC QUT OF BUSINESS 5 37.27 SUN PATROL WINDOW TINT & AUTOH
=y 20-0998-50 2020 RP Tng Tax Rofi TRILOGY LEASING CO LLEC DEPRECIATION ON TANG ASSETS S 28.13 TRHOGY LEASING CO LLC
2020 RP Tng Tax Rofl  LAMAR TRANSIT OF PROVIDENCE OUT OF BUSINESS 5 361.1¢ TRIIMPH QUTDOGR RHODE ISLANDH
2020 RP Tng Tax Rolt - WEELS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING ERROR IN ﬂﬁm@,mmmﬁohrﬂm ; §  7.438.40 WELLS FARGO FIMANCIAL LEASING VY
O R, o $ 17,756.74
S 17,756.74



7

Account z:gwm«. Receivable Detail Comments Amount Agaress 1 A I -
01-0120-76 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  00354-106.00C at 37 CAPWELL AVE TAX ASSESSCR APPEAL S 441.95 ALA COVENTRY LiC C/O ALA REALE!
03-0855-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Rell 0029-092.00C at § LAWNWOCD RD TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL 3 667.67 CAVACO GERTRUDE T & THOMASR!S LAWNWOOD |
03-1337-50 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll CHEP USA OVER VALUED TANGIBLE S 943.48 CHEP USA 5397 WINDWAF
/ 06-0362-05 2620 RP TNG Sup Roli (076-151.000 at 26 IRONWOQD DR OVERVALUED FINISHED BASEMENT S 350.39 FILLMORE JAMES F & JOYCE C 26 IRONWOGD
11-0678-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0304-010.000 at 2151 VICTORY HWY TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL [ 95719 KNAPP TODD S & BARBARA 2151 VICTORY B
\ 12-0133-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Rell 0015-137.000 2t 2050 NEW LONDON TPK TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL S 130.88 LACHANCE MARLENE C TRUST 2050 NEW LONI
.w...\.,ﬁ 20-0117-00 2020 Pre Tax Roll 0323-109.001 af 1070 TOWN FARM RD ADJUSTMENT TO PRO-RATE BiLL s 804.85 TATRO COLLEEN A 1070 TOWN FAT
.,,,m\ 22-0411-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll VILLAGE PUB TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL $  1,643.39 VILLAGEPUB C/0 MARK HOP
 51-0076-31 2020 MV Tax Roll 2015 CHEVR S 154041 DUPLICATE REGISTRATION S 12.60 ALBERICO PETERW 5401 FLAT RIVE!
64-0254-10 2020 MV Tax Rol! 2015 GMC YUK C0025A STATE REP REGISTRATION 5 39.83 NUNESJAREDR 10 KRISTEN DR
VETERAN EXEMPTION OMITTED S 18.7% VENTURA CHRISTOPHERD 4% BATES AVEA]

72-0114-95 2020 MV Tax Roli

2013 ACURA T5X 001451



Ann-Marie Jacolucci

s AR
From: Kerrin Martini <kmartini@coventryri.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Ann-Marie Jacolucci: Denise Brown; Denise Brown (bmddmb@aol.com); Joan Smith {tax.coliector@wcfd.net); Rob Catalfamo
{rob firetaxcollector@gmait.comy)
Subject: October Abatements
Attachments: ABATEMENTS OCT 2020 PROCESSED.pdf

Hello — attached please find the October Abatements.

Kerrin Martini
Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Road
Coventry, R 02816
401.822.9163



Ann-Marie Jacolucci

From: Cheryl Kane <ckane@coventsyriorg>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Ann-Marie jacolucc

Subject: ROBERT CROWE ACCT #03-3110-02

Good afternoon AnnMarie,

I had a visit from Robert Crowe today pertaining to the above account. This account has been abated in full 8/25/2020 due to it being a duplicate account.
If you require more information please let me know.

Have a nice weekend,

Cheryt A. Kane

(=



Amendment Report  Abatement OQ.(@.DMWVF =4 Pogting Date  11/10/2020
Siztus  Processed OCTORER 2020 Transaction Date  11/10/2020 10:25:45
Page 1 Report Prnted 1171772020 02:47:18 P
01-0251-01 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll ALLEN RONALD G & CARCL A 0320-033.00C at BARBS HILLRD TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL §375.57
116 BARBS HILLRD
GREENE, R 62827
02-0241-04 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll BANK OF THE WEST-EQUIPMENT.. Tangible Property QVERVALUED $1,3G1.28
BANK OF THE WEST
1625 W FOUNTAIN HEAD PKWY -
TEMPE, AZ 85282
.\\m 023791-67 2020 mv. Tng Tax Roll BEAUDREAL NANCY E& DAVIDE 0325-045.000 at 706 MATTESON RD TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL $424 .88
TGO MATTESGCN RD
COVENTRY, RI 02815
(3-1535-90 2620 RP Tng Tax Rail CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING CLOSED BUSINESS 2019 $779.51
41 OLD FLAT RIWER ROAD
COVENTRY, RI02818-5123
03-2423-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Rall COPLEY SCOTT R & TINA M 0004-00Z2.001 at 16 OLD MISHNOCK. TAX ASSESSCR APPEAL $701.82
16 OLD MISHNGCK HWY
COVENTRY, RI 02816
97-0847-50 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll GLYNN JOHN J JR G323-234.000 at 3182 FLAT RIVER RG PROPERTY INSPECTION $108.18
3182 FLAT RIVER RD CORRECTYIONS -
COVENTRY, RI 02816
12-6607-06 2020 RP Tng Tax Roil L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIEW, INC - Leasing Company - No Office - DUPLICATE $258.85
CIO RYANTCS, LLC DEPT 908
PO BOX 460168
HOUSTON, TX 77058
12660712 - 2020 RP Tng Tax Rell- -~ - LIHARRIS TECHMNOLOGIES, INC -.. teasing Company - No Office DUPLICATE 152.41
C/O RYAN TCS, LLC DEPT 806
PG BOX 460188
HOUSTON, TX 77036
13-3156-00 2019 RP Tng Tax Roil MUNRQOE MARYANN & 0077-105.000 at 29 REMINGTON.. HOUSE FIRE 11/25/2019 31589.06

HOTTENSTEIN HARCLD T JR
25 REMINGTON fARM DR
COVENTRY, Ri 02815




- Amerndment Repost  Abatement

Status  Processed

Page 2

i

Coventry, Rl

OCTOBER 2020

Posting Date 1111072020
Transaction Date  11/10/2020

Report Printed  11/17/2020 0247119 PM

16:25:45

13-3136-00

16-2458-00

18-1845-24

15-2427-75

2020 RP Tng Tax Roll

2020 RP Tag Tax Rail

2020 RP Tng Tax Roll

2020 RP Tng Tax Roil

MUNROE MARYANN &
HOTTENSTEIN MAROLD T JR
29 REMINGTON FARM DR
COVENTRY, 81 02816

PROUT KEVIN D & JULIAR
23 BEACH 87
COVENTRY, RI 02816

1100 MAIN ST COVENTRY LLC
1106 MAIN ST
COVENTRY, Ri {2816

HAYNES OWEN G & DAWND
1890 PLAINFIELD PIKE
GREENE, Rl 02827

0077-105.060 a1 28 REMINGTON..

0022-088.000 at 23 BEACH ST

COVENTRY MART

0318-017.007 at 1850 PLAINFIELD PIKE

HOUSE FIRE 11/25/2018

TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL

DUPLICATE ACCOUNT

VETERAN EXEMPTION OMITTED

Totst

$907.284

$1,213.85

$448.82

$170.71

$7,042.85



Summary: 03-3110-02 Page | of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivabie Group: ALL Coventry, Ri 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 10:15:53 AM
A01-825-7860
To: CROW, ROBERT Account : 03-3110-02
45 RESERVOIR RD, Unijt 2 Penalty as of: 11/17/2020

COVENTRY, Rl 02816

Desgription Detail AdjBill PrinDue  Penalty Due  Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
QL 43.81 1 Q2: 43.78 1 Q3: 43.78 | Q4: 43,778
QiBal: 43.81 | Q2Bal: 43.78 1 (3Bal: 43.78 | Q4ABal: 43,78
CROWE PROPERTIES 175.15 175,16 000 175.15
Parcel 1D: 03-3110-02 Iy, - B \ ey
Location: 45 RESERVOIR RD P o
DBA: CROWE PROPERTIES ' i
Taxable Vaiue: 80750 h
Tax: 175.15
Totals 175,15 0.00 175,15

FETR') FE NV 1% VAT TR AR £ O SANTY™ Y L LAY SRR Y OTAAE AT A oA Y o IR B B B e Wl W WAN



Summary: 13-1587-00

Page 1 of |

Detail Receivable Summary
Recaivable Group: AlLL
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 10:29:00 AM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coveniry, RI 02818

401-825-7860

To: MCGLOIN, COLLEEN S
328 COWESETT AVE
WEST WARWICK, RI 02893

Account : 13-1587-00
Penally as of: 11/17/2020

AdiBil Prin Due  Penalty Due TotDue

Description  Detail
2020 Tax Rl
Ql: 18.54 | Q2: G.00 | Q3. 0.00 1 04: Q.00
0lBal : 18.54 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | p4Bal: 0.00
SPORTS & SPINE PHYSICAL THERAPY 1854 1854 0.00 1854
Parcel 1B, 13-1587-00 o O ;fji\z :
Location: 45 SANDY BOTTOM RD Bin b
DBA: SPORTS & SPINE PHYSICAL THERAPY /™y \‘ b \ O ‘\((
Taxable Value: 9606 AV QALphcat
Tax: 18.54 X
e PN
CH POy
Totals 18,54 0.00 1854

Tl /IO fonHact IRTTRARA 1T2TEQT7ON KYWVTINNAC YWV A htian

117000



Summary: 06-0362-05

Page 1 of |

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 111 7/2020 at 02:04:30 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, R102818

401-825-7860

Account ; 06-0362-05

To: FILLMORE JAMES F & JOYCEC
26 IRONWOOQD DR Penalty as of; 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Rl 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due  Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Rall
QL 184.62 | Q2 184.60 | Q3: 184.60 | Q4: 184.60
GlBal: 184.62 | Q2Bal: 184.60 | Q3Bal: 184.60 | Q4Bal: 184.60
0076-151.000 at 26 IRONWOOD DR 738.42 738.42 0.00 738.42
Land Vaiue: 117700
Building Value; 264800 NIRRT Y T
Total Value: 382600 (VL NGALE B A0, 100
Tax Amount: 738.42
Sub Districts: FO:7 7 /
Statecode: 01 ST e ! /( -
Y - 3 Lo 4
Bankcode: 4] (4 i,z(*{ bl 4 -') (
Tofals 738.42 0.00 738.42

file /1O /collect/SUMM 06036205 SWIINTIATVE him

V170070



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT « OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

Kerrin Martini » Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Road » Coventry, RI02816 401-822-9163 ¢

kmartini@coventryri.omng \/

Sept, 16, 2020

MARLENE LACHANCE TRUST
2050 NEW LONDON T4
COVENTRY, RI 02816

To Whom 1t May Concern:

Re: 202046 for 0016-137.000 at 2050 NEW LONDON TPK

We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

I
ASSESSED VALUE FROM $229,200. to $222,300. L !

if you wish to appeal the Assessor's decision, you may do so in accordance with Rt General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
natification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bilt by mail in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Loy
Kerrin Martin
Tax Assessor



Summary: 12-0133-00

Page 1 of 2

file /O leollect/STIMM 12013300 SWITIOTIOANT him

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 02:18:33 PM
401 825?880
To: LACHANCE MARLENE C TRUST Account: 12-0133-00
2050 NEW LONDON TPK Penalty as of; 14/17/2020
COVENTRY, RI 026816
Description Detail AdjBilt Prinflue  Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Fax Roll
Ol 110,58 | Qz2: 11G.59 1 Q3 110,59 | D4: 110,59
0lBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 110,59 | Q3Bal: 110,59 | D4Bal: 110,59
0016-137.000 af 2050 NEW LONDON TPK 44236 33177 .00 33477
Land Value: 124500 4
Building Value: 104700 e it o e T
Total Value: 220200 I i{f Lot \E hie “«w] L ﬂ/’ } ,'? ot ; o L
Tax Amount: 442 .36
Sub Districts: FD:7 o ; o N e
Statecode: o1 { : \\ O 1t b, _;;:.;;JN
Bankcode: o0 LA AL -
201198 Tax Roll
QL: 105.81 | Q2 105.78 | 03: 105,78 | Q4: Lo5.78
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | QiBal;: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 4.00
G016-137.000 at 2050 NEW LONDON TPK 423.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
tand Valug; 114200
Buiiding Value: 80800
Total Value: 195000
Tax Amount: 423.15
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
QLl: 113.58 1 Q2 113.58 | Q3 I13.38 | Q4 113.58
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 1 Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Ral: .00
0016-137.000 at 2050 NEW LONDON TPK 454.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 114200
Building Value, 100160
Total Value; 214300
Tax Amount, 454,32
Sub Districts: FD:4
Siatecode: 01
Bankcode, 0o
2017 Tax Roll
QL 110.38 | Q2: 110.36 | Q3: 110.36 | 04 110,36
(lBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0,00 | QdBal: 0,00
C016-137.000 at 2050 NEW LONDON TPK 441,46 0.00 0.00 .00
l-and Vaiue: 114200

11472020



Summary: 20-0117-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivabie Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 02:31:31 PM
401-8258-7860
To: TATRO COLLEENA Account: 200117-00
1070 TOWN FARMRD Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Ri 02816
Description Detail AdiBilt  PrinDue  Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
QL 114.34 | Q2: 114.32 | Q3; 114.32 1 Q4d: 114,32
QiBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 {1 Q3Bal: 0.00 1 Q4Bal: .00
0323-109.001 af 1070 TOWN FARM RD 457,30 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Vatue: 84847 ‘
Building Value: 162100 e e AR AT
Total V%iue: 236947 e o \f(\\\\ [ i \(""i . f! =
Tax Amount: 457 .30
Suh Districts; FD:.7
Statecode: 33 O P T f
Bankcode: 00 sf : '{ﬂ_.}[/_& ‘\ { (i
2019 Tax Rolt
QL 30.37 1 Q2: 30.36 | Q3: 30,36 | Q4: 30.36
QlBal: ¢G.00 | Qz2Bal: 0,00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4aBal: 0.00
0323-109.061 at 1070 TOWN FARM RD 121.45 .00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: ‘ 45968
Building Value: 10000
Totat Value: 55968
Tax Amount: 121.45
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 33
Bankcode: Do
2018 Tax Roll
QL 29.68 | Q2: 29.66 | Q3: 20.66 | Q4: 29.66
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2BRal: 0.00 § Q3Bal: 0.00 ¢ Q4RBal: 0.00
0323-109.001 at 1070 TOWN FARM RD 118.66 0.00 .00 0.60
Land Valye: 45968
Building Value: 10000
Total Value: 55568
Tax Amount: 118.66
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecoda: 33
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roli
QL 28.83 | Q2: 28.82 | Q3: 28.82 | Q4; 28.82
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0323-108.001 at 1070 TOWN FARM RD 204 .53 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 88287
R 3 Fidrs 1t MY IR AR A Mt 1A MXLIYIAL T ANerss 4. LI A B ¥ 1 Wate VAN



Summary: 22-0411-00

Page 1 of 2

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 11M17/2020 &t 02:37:41 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Rl 02818

401-825-7860

To: VILLAGE PUB Account : 22-0411-00
GO MARK HOPKINS Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
1128 MAIN 5T
COVENTRY, RI1 02816
Description Detail AdjBill  Prin Dug Penally Due  Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 45,86 1 Q2 5.83 1 03: 45,83 1 Q4 45,83
QlRal: 0.00 + Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 1 QdBal: 0.95
VILLAGE PUB 183.35 0.95 0.00 0.95
Parcel I 0048-049.001 Iy E )
Locaticn: 1128 MAIN ST g :
DBA: VILLAGE PUB £ \(; Lt N (' the
Taxabie Value: 25000 A e o b .
Tax: 183.35 (A1 oy b
2019 Tax Roll
QL 19.10 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
0lBal: Q.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
VILLAGE PUB 19.10 .00 0.00 0.00
Parcet ID: 0045-049,001
Location: 1128 MAIN ST
DBA: VILLAGE PUB
Taxable Value: 8802
Tax: 19,10
2018 Tax Roll
QL. 18.66 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 1 Q4 .00
QlBal: 0.60 | QzBal: 0.006 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: .00
VILLAGE PUB 18.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D, 0045-045.001
Location; 1128 MAIN ST
DBA: VILLAGE PUB
Taxable Value; 8802
Tax: 18.66
2017 Tax Rofi
0l 18,13 1 Q2: 0,00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0,00
01Bal: 0,00 | @¢2Bal: 0.00 | O3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
VILLAGE PUB 18.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 10 0045-049.001
L.ocation: 1128 MAIN 8T
DBA: VILLAGE PUB
Taxable Value; 8802
Tax; 18.13
file JHOY Y eoalleet/STIMM 22041100 SWIHIOVOGHBY him YY1V 7/2000



Sl Hix

"
i j;k%
}25—%&51‘:& o 5
e AN ,j_/H

.




Summary: 02-0791-97 Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD RCAD

Receivable Group: AL Coventry, Ri 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:01:14 PM

401-825-7860

To: BEAUDREAU NANCY E & DAVID E Account : 02-0791-97
700 MATTESON RD Penaity as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Ri 02816

Description Detail Adigilt  Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due

2020 Tax Roll

Qi: 206.05 1 Q2: 206.02 1 Q3: 206,02 1 Q4: 206,02

QiBal: D.00 | Q2Bal: 206.02 | Q3Ral: 206.02 | QdBal: 206,02

0325-049.000 at 700 MATTESON RD 824,114 618.06 0.00 618.06

Land Value: 198600
Building Value: 231400 S B o
Totai Value; 427000 VY (”L {1 e \ﬁ L I%a }{' Iy j[ D
Tax Amount: 82411 B ' )
Sub Districts: FD7 R » ~ y
Statecode: 01 ( ik ‘* £ {i) / () ;’ )
Bankcode: 00

2019 Tax Roii

0l: 166.84 | Q2: 166.82 | Q3: 166,82 | Q4: 166.82

OlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | @4Bal: 0.00

0329-049.000 at 700 MATTESON RD 667.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: 106208
Building Value: 201300
Total Value: 307508
Tax Amount: 667.30
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 33
Bankcode: 00

Totals 618.06 0.00 618,06

Al s I PN F a1 e md IO IR AR A ANATIAT AT YUY TIAYIITIAT M T LR IR R N Voo Vel



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT + OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
kerrin Martini - Tax Assessor
1670 Fiat River Road + Coventry, RI02816 401-822-9163 +

September 29, 2020

WILLIAM & CATHERINE JARVIE
6 WEST SHORE DR
COVENTRY, RI 02816

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: 2020-16 for 0022-061.001 at 6 WEST SHORE DR

We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $305,700. to $290,000.

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do 50 in accordance with Ri General Law §44-
5-26, which reguires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will recelve a corrective bill by mail in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Lo sy



Summary; 10-0217-12

Page 1 of i

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:08:37 PM

CENTRAL COV‘ENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, R1 02816

401-825-7860

To: JARVIE WILLIAM C & CATHERINE M
6 WEST SHORE DR
COVENTRY, RI 02818

Account : 10-0217-12
Penalty as of: 11/17/2020

Description Detail _ AgjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due

2020 Tax Roll

Q1 147,50 | Q2: 147.50 | Q3: 147,50 | Q4 147.50

QiBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | O3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 30.30

0022-064.001 at 6 WEST SHORE DR £90.00 30.30 0.00 30.30

Land Value: 106500
Building Value: 199200
Total Value! 305700 _ oo
Tax Amount: 560.00 SR £ A TR
Sub Districts: FD:7 ‘\ oL VY fh":j‘- E bt {"“}? (e J
Siatecode: 01 ‘ .
Bankcode: 00 f:;\ i /},{i f( ﬂ‘, fﬁ(y 0

2019 Tax Rol

Ol 147.08 | Q2 147,07 | Q3 147,07 | Q4: 147.07

QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0022-061.001 at 6 WEST SHORE DR 588.29 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value; 87300
Building Vaiue: 173800
Total Value: 271100
Tax Amount: 588.29
Sub Districts: Fiy
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: oo

Totals 30.30 ¢.00 30.30

e VR Ak A N A A e~

T N T ]

AN OF .

AR N N e VAT a T



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT « OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

Kerrin Martini » Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Read » Coventry, R1 02816 401-822-9163 ¢
kmartini@coventryri.org

October 8, 2020

BARBARA BAXTER
3 LISA’S WAY
COVENTRY, RI 02816

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: 2020-19 for 0515-903.000 at 3 LISA’'S WAY
We are in receipt of your property valte appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application nd has APPROVED/V ur appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $160,000.to $147,400
“\_._‘_w___-‘

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Rl General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter, If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. if you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bill from the Tax Collector’s office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application doés not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed,

Sincerely, z{/ /Z?Je/if Aob 7% ¥ &Zﬂ(ﬁ,@ /;.)L, Y Mﬂﬂj(j?/
N =y oocd) &J%ﬂ” h pre Ty b fing
Tl Ao

%&’5“6%‘/{5{-’

\




Summary: 03-0193-55 Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNQILD ROAD

Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Ri 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:15:36 PM

 401-826-7860

To: CALDERONE PAMELA Account : 03-0183-55
GO BARBARA BAXTER - Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
JLISA'S WAY
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detaif AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due  Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: TT.85% | Q2 T 82 | QY TT.B2 1 Q4: 7r.82
QlBal: 0.00 | QzBal: 77.82 | Q3Bal: TTOR2 | Q4Bal: 71,82
0515-903.000 &t 3 LISAS WAY 311.31 233,46 0.00 233.46
lLand Value: 0
Building Value; 161300 PR -
Total Value: 161300 (VoD o 11 RO TS L
Tax Amount: 311.31 LR
Sub Districts: FD:7 . | -
. Y ‘im& < £ “3 1 \." g
o o Ot & s
2019 Tax Roll
Q1 58.87% | Q2: H8.86 | Q3 58.86 1 Q4: 58.86
QlBal: G.00 | 2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 { Q4Bal: (0,00
0515-903.000 at 3 LISAS WAY 23545 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Land Vaiue: 0
Building Value: 108500
Totat Vaiue: 108500
Tax Amount: 23545
Sub Distriets: FD.7
Statecode: a7
Bankcode; 00
2018 Tax Roll
0l 57.52 | Q2: 57,50 F Q3¢ 5T.50 1 Q4: 57,50
Q1Bal; 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0,00
(0515-803.000 at 3 LISA'S WY 230.02 0.00 0.00 (.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 108500
Total Value: 106500
Tax Amount; 230.02
Sub Districts: FOi7
Statecods: 97
Bankcode:; 00
2017 Tax Roll
0L 55,90 | Q2: 55,87 | Q3: 5.87 | Q4: 55,87
QiBal: 0,00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | G3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0,00
0515-003.000 af 3 LISA'S WY 223.51 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pl SR I ¥ F oo TR 1 YACIT XL AR A AN AT AN A AATTTIAETITYCTTYE § . LR IR B e VATA Vol



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT » OFFiCE OF THE ASSESSOR
Kerrin Martini = Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Road * Coventry, Ri 02816 401-822-9163 *
kmartini@coventryri.org

Qctober 5, 2020

E{LEEN SHARP & CHRISTOPHER DELBENE
16 LAMBERT ST
COVENTRY, RI 02816

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: 2020-18 for 0037-019.000 at 16 LAMBERT ST
We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $345,400 to $273,800

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Rl General Law §44-
5.-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bill from the Tax Collector’s office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avold the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Loty



Summary: 19-0987-00

Page 1 of 2

™~ EN R W 11 4 JENY YR OAn A

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD RDAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:20:4% PM
401-825-7860
To: SHARPEILEENL & Account : 19-0987-80
DELBANE CHRISTOPHER F Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
16 LAMBERT 8T
COVENTRY, R1 02816
Description Detail AdjBil  Prin Due Penalty Due Tof Due
2020 Tax Roll :
(X lea.a7 | Q2: 166.65 | (Q3: 166.865 | Q4: 16%6.65
QiRBal: 0.02 § Q2Bal: 166.65 | @3Bal: 166.65 | Q4Bal: 166,65
0037-019.000 at 16 LAMBERT 8T 6566.62 49997 0.00 489,97
Land Vaiue: 83700
Building Value: 281700
Total Value: 345400 i"“‘\\ {,, ()
Tax Amount: 856,62 b
Sub Districts: FD.7
Statecode: o1
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roil
Ql: T79.91 | Q2: 79,91 | Q3 T9.91 | Q4: 79,91
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0037-019.000 at 16 LAMBERT ST 319.64 0.00 000 0.00
tand Value: 43500
Budlding Value: 103800
Totat Value: 147300
Tax Amount: 319.64
Sub Districts: Fn7
Statecode: o1
Banke¢ode: 4]
2018 Tax Roll
01: 56.83 | Q2: 56.81 | Q3¢ 564.81 1 Q4: 56.81
GlBal: 0.00 | Q2BRal: 0.00 | ¢3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0037-012.000 at 16 LAMBERT 8T 227.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 43500
Building Valug: 63700
Total Value: 107200
Tax Amount; 227.26
Sub Districts: FD:3
Statecods: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Qi: 49.25 | Q2: 49.23 1 (03: 49.23 | Q4: 49.23
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.060 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0037-019.000 at 16 LAMBERT ST 196,94 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00

A NATATARS T VA YA AT TANYIYNTE AT 1L .

LU IS R o Fa¥a Fal



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT = OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

Kerrin Martini * Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Road » Coventry, RI02816 401-822-9163 ¢
kmartini@coventryri.org

October 6, 2020

EUGENE HUFFMAN
92 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN
COVENTRY, Rl 02816

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: 2020-20 for 0540-160.000 at 92 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN
We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $89,900 to $81,300

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Rl General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bill from the Tax Collector’s office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Loy



Sunmmary: 08-1672-90

Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detalt Receivable Summary 240 ARNQLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:27:00 M
401-825-7860
To: HUFFMAN EUGENE Account : 08-1672-90
92 SHERWOOD VALLEY LANE Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdiBili Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 43.40 § Q2. 43.37 § Q3: 43,37 t Q4d: 43,37
QlBal: 0.00 1 Q2Bal: 0,00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 16. 60
0540-160,000 at 92 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 173.51 16.60 0.00 16.60
Land Value; D
Building Value: 89900
Total Value: 89900 v
Tax Amount: 173.51 Ve Lo
Sub Districts: FB.7 “
Statecode: 97 .
Bankcode: 00 I R
2019 Tax Roll
[0 32 36.58 | Q2. 36.56 1 Q3 36.56 | Q4.
OlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.06 | Q3Bal: 0,00 | Q4Bal:
0540-160.000 at 92 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 146.26 0.00 0.00 B.00
Land Vaiue: 0
Building Value: 67400
Totat Vaiue: 67400
Tax Amount: 146.26
Sub Districts: FD.7
Statacode: 97
Bankcode: oG
2018 Tax Raoll
01 35.73 1 Q2 35,72 1 Q3 35,72 | Q4. 35,72
1Bal: .00 § Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: .00 | QdBal: 0.00
0540-160.000 at 92 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 142 .89 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Vatue: 87400
Total Value: 67400
Tax Armount; 142.89
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 97
Bankcode: 0¢
Totals 16.60 0.00 16.60

A0V F N e MY 2 T TR AR A NOS £ 71NN

EWNIYTANY ALY 1L IR IR B W in Tala ¥al



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT » OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

Kerrin Martini ® Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Road « Coventry, RI 02816 401-822-9163
kmartini@coventryri.org

-

.5::

October 6, 2020
TAMMY DANTUONO

94 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN
COVENTRY, RI 02816

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: 2020-22 for 0540-159.000 at 94 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN
We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $90,400 to $83,800

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Rl General Law §44~
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor's decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bill from the Tax Collector’s office In approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be pald as assessed.

Sincerely,

Loy



Summary: 04-0182-75 Page 1 of |

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD

Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 028186
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:34:29 PM

401-825-7860

To: DANTUONC TAMMY Account : 04-0182-75
94 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Rl 02816

Description Detall AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Bue Tot Due
2020 Tax Rcll
Qs 43.64 § Q2 43.61 | Q3: 43.61 | Q4: 43.61
QiBal: 43,64 | (2Bal: 43.61 | Q3Bal: 43.61 | Q4Bal: 43.61
0540-159.000 at 94 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 174.47 174.47 0.00 174.47
L.and Value: 0
Building Value: 90400 RS
Total Value: 90400 N oA SO0
Tax Amount: 174.47 VAT : P e
Sub Districts: FIN7
Statecode: 97 . P
Bankcode: 0o bod J [
2018 Tax Roll
0l: 37.06 1 Qz2: 37.05 § Q3 37.65 | Q4: 37.05
OlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 1 ¢3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0540159000 at 94 SHERWOQOR VALLEY LN 148.21 £.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Vaiue: 68300
Total Vailue: 68300
Tax Amount; 148.21
Sub Districts: FD:.7
Statecode: a7
Bankcode: 00
Totais 174 .47 0.00 174.47

U 0N e c M LY TR AR A A ANTONTE ST IASITINNN I L LA FiaTatala



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT « OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
Kerrin Martini « Tax Assessor
1670 Flat River Road * Coventry, Ri 02816 401-822-9163*

kmartini@coventryri,org

October 21, 2020
HOWARD MCMAHON

22 FONES ST
COVENTRY, Ri 02816

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: 2020-31 for 0088-040.000 at O BEE ST

We are in receipt of your property value appeat application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $109,500 to $3,600

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Ri General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will recelve a corrective bill from the Tax Collector’s office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Loy



Summary: 13-1772-73

Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Prinfed on 11M17/2020 at 03:43:02 PM
401-825-7860
To: MCMAHON HOWARD A Account : 13-1772-73
22 FONES 8T Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Bescription Detaif AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due TJot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 52.85 | Q2: 52.83 | 03: 52.83 | Q4 52.03
QiBal: 52.85% | Q2Bal: 52.83 | Q3Bal: 52.83 | Q4Bal: 52.83
(088-040.000 at BEE 8T 211.34 211.34 0.00 211.34
Land Vaiue: 109500
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 108500 o ~ . Loy
Tax Amount: 211.34 & \({ L) N \5\ A R ) {{X{N}
Sub Districts: FOD:7 N
Statecode: 13 : 'y
Bankcode: 0o (\§ Y"\jﬂliw\ b ) | 3\ E jl
2019 Tax Rol “f! ?i\ {\ \ \1\\\\}{&5‘3\ \\ k}‘;ﬁ ‘ U) (, '(i {) .......
011 45,26 | Q2: 45.24 | 03: 45754 ) Q4 .24 o lﬁ_n,,\g -
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bai: 0.00 | 03Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: p.00 L1ed WL et
0088-040.00C at BEE 8T 180.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 1
Land Value: 83400
Buiiding Value: 0
Total Value: 83400
Tax Amount: 180.98
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 13
Bankeode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
0l 44,21 §{ Q2: 44.20 | Q3: 44,20 1 Q4: 44,20
OlBal: 3.0 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0,00 | Q4Bal: G.00
0088-040.000 at BEE 8T 176.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 83400
Building Value: o
Total Value: 83400
Tax Amount: 176.81
Sub Districts: FD:5
Statecode: 13
Bankcode: 00
Totals 211.34 0.06 211,34

il Y e ant 7QT INANA

TXTT773777 SV INAVMVIONY s

11

[ARaNia Fate ¥al



aad

£9I8°228 IOV
9TBZO 1Y ‘AIUBA0D

peoy Jaaly 124 0491
AJIUBAOCD JO UMDY,

HOSSISSV XYL

IUIHBIA] ULLIDY

ey

jAEp 1838 2 aaey noA adoy

"piemuo) 3u108 WRlsAs YIAYD AW U UOIBWIOLUL 3Y) PalD3LI0D BARY |
-{Auouyiluy) 7 AlJUBAOD §1 121351 1994400 343 “WIBISAS WINIYD 3|qQiBue Aw ul AUJUBACD [BJIUDD — /(4 S8 A[IDBLI02U) PSISIUS SEM 311151 B4id syl
"S|Hq 3213S1Q 2414 7 JO LU SUiLLION] UO|RS [1BN 0T 1994434 JO JODIN BIIUCISA AQ POIDBIUO0D udaq Isnf aaey |

T LINM JAY WRSTId 26T

(oo rewb@i0103)j00XeIS I qOL) OuRyRIE) GOY
DON{ODEf SLBRPN-UUY

Wd 12T 0ZOT 'L 13901 ‘Aepsan]

< D10 AUBACO@IUIHEW > IUILBIA ULLISY

— DUBA LUY Ol}3H

3lgns
o ly)

s3]
;Juas
03

122njode[ dleN-UUY



Summary: 16-1019-90

Page 1 of 2

Fa R NN TN Y ot 2 W Y i

A 7 1YWY CIYTE TNy ATLCE Ve,

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Recsivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 03:55:17 PM
401-825-7860
To: PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON Account : 16-1019-90
192 PIL.GRIM AVE, Unit 1 Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, R1 02816
Description Detail AdjBill  PrinDue  Penalty Due  Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
(3l 12.47 | Qz: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 1 Q4: 0.00
QlBaly 12.47 | Q2Bal: 0.0C | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON 12.47 12.47 0.00 12.47
Parcel iD; L 0029-244.000.........._ . \
Location: (192 PILGRIM AVE_) W
DBA: PERFECT 10 NAIL SALO Al S
Taxable Value: 6461 R ~ ]
Tax: 12.47 Wy o /
{ 3 Ly
2018 Tax Roll
ol 12.80 1 Q2z2: 0.00 | Q3 0.0G { Q4: 0.G0
QlBal: 0.00 | QZBal: G.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 1 Q4Bal: 0.00
PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON 12.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcet 1D: 0029-244.000
Location: 903 TIOGUE AV SUITE 3
DBA: PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON
Taxable Value: 5300
Tax: 12.80
2018 Tax Roll
Gl 12.581 | Q2: 0.0¢ | Q3: 0.00 1 Q4 .00
QiBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 1 Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: .00
PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON 12.51 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D: 0029-244.000
Location: 803 TICGUE AV SUITE 3
DBA: PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON
Taxable Value: 5900
Tax: 12.51
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 0.00 | Q2: 0.00 1 Q3: 0.00 1 04: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | O2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.06
PERFECT 10 NAIL SALON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D: 0029-244.000
Location: 803 TIOGUE AV SUITE 3
DBA: FERFECT 10 NAH. SALON
Taxable Value: 2000
Tax: 412
2016 Tax Roll

EEE A R N e Fate TaN



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENTY = OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

Kerrin Martini * Tax Assessor

1670 Flat River Road * Coventry, RI 02816 401-822-9163 ¢
kmartini@coventryri.org

October 28, 2020
MARK JACOLUCCI

8 HAZEL ST
COVENTRY, R1 02816

To Whom ft May Concern:

Re: 2020-38 for 0038-086.000 at 8 HAZEL ST
We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $140,200 to $132,000

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Rl General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. {f you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bill from the Tax Collector's office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Lo st



Summary: 10-0060-95

Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Raceivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Frinted on 11/17/2020 at 03:59:38 PM
401-825-7880
To: JACQLUGGI MARK Account : 10-0060-95
B HAZEL ST Penaity as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Rl 2816
Description Detail Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
0L 101,31 | Q2. i01.29 | Q3: 101.29 | Q4: 101.29
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 101.29 | Q3Bal: 101.29 | Q4Bal: 101.29
0038-085.000 at 8 HAZEL ST 405,18 303.87 0.00 303.87
Land Value: 62000
Building Value: 71200
Total Value; 140200 - PR R Py
Tax Amount; 405.18 RTARTE T G RTE LR U IO T i o
Sub Districts: FD7 s
Statecode: 07 P T D N ey
Bankcode: 08 { R \\:“},L/‘;L 4 { 1( J f’\ /( 3
2019 Tax Roll
QLl: 123,01 1 Q2 123,09 | Q3: 123.092 | Q4: 123.09
¢lBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 1 Q4Bal: 0.00
0038-086.000 at 8 HAZEL ST 492.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 54500
Building Value: 97000
Total Value: 151500
Tax Amount; 492.38
Sub Districts: FO:7
Statecode: 07
Bankcode: 0G
Totals 303,87 0.00 303.87

L s N I e N eant SOV INANA

1OOWNVAENOS EXNYIIT IV A AN Tadena

1111700



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT » OFFICE OF THE ASSESSQR
Kerrin Martini * Tax Assessor
1670 Flat River Road * Coventry, R1 02816 401-822-9163 +

kmartini@coventryri.org

October 30, 2020
MARK & ANN MARIE JACOULLI

11 STONEY HILL CIR
COVENTRY, Rl 02816

To Whom it May Concern:

Re: 2020-37 for 0068-013.008 at 11 STONEY HILL CiR
We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has APPROVED your appeal.

ASSESSMENT VALUE FROM $329,900 to $323,800

If you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Rl General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bilt from the Tax Collector’s office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Lun YUtz



Surmmary: 10-0061-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Groug; ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 04:05:35 PM
401-825-7860
To: JACOLUCCI MARK A & ANN-MARIE Account : 10-0061-00
14 STONEY HILL CR Penaity as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Ri 52816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Qi 159.20 | Q2: 159,17 | Q3 159,17 | Q4 159,17
QlBal: 0.00 | 02Bal: 189,17 | Q3Bal: 158,17 | Q4Bal: 159.17
0068-013.008 at 11 STONEY HILL CiR 636,71 47751 0.00 477,51
Land Value: 145600
Bullding Valug: 184300 ! . .
Total Vaiue: 329900 TN A B W Y
Sub Districts: FD:7 N
Statecode:; o1 o L ; N
Bankcode: 00 [() k pe ! { OO | { :>
2019 Tax Roll
01: 159.449 | Q2: 156,44 | Q3: 159.44 | Q4: 154, 44
01Bal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0,00 | @G3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0068-013.008 at 11 STONEY HiLL CIR 83776 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Land Value: 123700
Building Value: 170200
Total Value; 293900
Tax Amount: 637.76
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: G0
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 155.79 | Q2: 155,76 | Q3: 155.76 | Q4: 155,76
QiBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0068-013.008 at 11 STONEY HILL CR 623.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
L.and Value: 123700
Building Value: 170200
Total Value: 293900
Tax Amount: 623.07
Sub Districts; FD:3
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 151.38 § Q2: 151.35 | Q3: 191,35 | Q4: 151.35
QlBal: 0.00 t Q2Bal: 0,00 | Q3Ral: 0.0¢ 1 Q4Bal: 0.00
0068-013.008 at 11 STONEY HILL CR 605.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 123700
file:///Q:/collect/SUMM 10006100 SWUOYHRS3 him 11/17/2020



Company Name
Wells Farge Financied LatRI
Welis Farge Flnancint LRI
Wolls Fargo Finsacial Lei Rl
Wells Fargo Financial L RY
Waolis Fargo Finuncial LeiR1
Woesdis Fargto Finantial Lea it

Woks. Exrge Finantisl LosRI

Weks Farg Fioaoolst Led Ri
Wets Fargo Ficancial Lei R}
Wors Farge Financial Lo Rl
Wity Fargo Finnneiad Les RI
Weks Farge Financial LetR1
Wekn Farga Financial e 1

State Assessor

Legsoo Leasu
Coventry Manisipal Ass D Ambia Consbuction Co§03-017789°26107
Covanby Muriepal Ac D'Ambta Constuckon Gu03-01 776026707
Coventty Manicipal A5 DAL LLE H0301672027016
Lovenly Manicipal Au DAL LLT 6D3-C1872Y 2701
Covertty Nunlipal As: DAL LLE 603016727 2701€
Coventy Manisipal AstDcooan Stae Sradit Unon 603012478 23058
Covertey Moricips! Ao Copyardl, datn Ji BO301264 124854
Coveny Municipal As Eite Pliysical Thorjy, I 6030175152600

Coventey Municipal As: Arnold Lumbe: Co 60301 8358:26897
Covenlry Monicipal Ast Covenby Gisss Co BO3-0194 59.2?455
Covanty Municipal As: Covendy Glass Co BO3-HIG4502745€

Coventry Municipsl As: Rwon Constuciun L.1E 6030 Gws:?ﬁﬂ:«
Covenby Kunicipal As: Covenlry Pulikec Schools GO3-0124 7524804

2475
4500.26
12676.3
500
500
JoeRea
473684
926%.8%
917228
078337
172647
5000
312160

Asset Reporiod tAssos501's Assoent Avee Fire Ditict

27680 25.0398-00
3880 22.0408-00
11328 23-9398-00
39§ 232.0086.00
391 23-0368-00
1£129 23.0352.00
2042 23039800
411 23038800
8058 23-0398-00
8606 23-0386-00
1519 25038800
4388 23-0396-00
Exoigt

Site Cily
Hapkins HE Covitoly
Hopidns HY - Coventy
Hopking Hil  Caventy
Hophins HE Coventry
MHopking #i€  Coventry
Central Sovani Coventry
Centrad Covanti Covenby
Cenyal Covent Cavenlty

Coinusl Coventioventy
Cenbal Covanu Cuvenby
Conyat CovantrCovontny
Cenpsl Covent Coventy

Crupniry

Sita Address 1 Year Aoy
80 Centro 6] New Englasd Bouly 2020 2017
B Ceplie & New England Boule 2020 2017

380 Blachock Road {shouid B 15 0 2020
380 Blackioek Ropd (shoutd be 151 2020
ABC Bluckioek Road (shouttt be 16 « 2020

2026 NOOSENEGK HILL ROAD 2020
T2t thalesar Road 2020
062 Tisgue Avonue 2620
11 Indusiteiel Dive 2020
504 Tiegue Avoaun 2020
594 Tiogue Avorur 20206
850 Tipgue Aveou 2020
1675 Flal River Boad 2020

2018
2016
2018
2013
2015
2017
20i8
2018
2018
2019
2015



Summary: 23-0398-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Recsivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 92816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 04:27:18 PM
401-825-7860
To: WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC Account : 23-0398-00
800 WALNUT ST FO005-041 Penalty as of: 1111712020
DES MOCINES, 1A 50309
Description Detad AdiBifl Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Rofi
QL 30.68 | Q2: 30.65 | Q3: 30.65 | Q4: 30.65
QlBal: 30.68 | Q2Ral: 30.65 | Q3BRal: 30.65 | Q4Bal: 30.65
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 122.63  122.63 0.00 122,63
Parcel 1D: 0408-000.000
l.ocation: VARIOUS e SV T 11 o
DBA: WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING ( e Lo N OOl W \ | J (.f e
Taxabie Value: 63540 N _
Tax: 122,63 Lo s . 4
Nredc 6 3584
2018 Tax Roll
01 57.67 1 Q2: 57.65 | Q3 57.65 1 Q4: 57.65
QlBal: 0.00 § Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC 246.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parce! ID: 0400-000.000
Location: VARIOUS LOCATIONS
DBA: WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC
Taxable Value: 113557
Tax; 246,41
2018 Tax Rolt
Ql: 44,97 Q2 44,97 | Q3: 44.97 | Q4: 44,97
QlBal: 0.00 | QZ2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bai: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC 116,80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D 0400-000.000
L.ocation: VARIOUS LOCATIONS
DBA WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC
Taxable Value: 55142
Tax: 116.90
MANUFACTURER SERVICESANELLS FARGO 103.03 C.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D; 0051-008.000
Location: 11 INDUSTRIAL DR
DBA: MANUFACTURER SERVICESMWELLS FARGO
Taxable Value: 48600
Tax: 103.03
2017 Tax Roll
Ql1: 63.04 | 02: 63.04 | Q3: 63.04 | Q4: 63,04
QlBal: Q.00 | Q2Z2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4aBal: 0,00
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC 808.3¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
file:///O:/collect/SUMM_23039800_ SWUO0Z90OSB.him 18/17/2020



Summary: 03-1535-90

Page 1 of 2

Datail Recsivable Summary
Receivahle Group: ALL
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 05:01:30 P

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, RI 62818

401-825-7860

To: CGINCO PLUMBING & HEATING
91 OLD FLAT RIVER ROAD

COVENTRY, RI 02816-5123

Account ; 03-1535-90
Penalty as of: 11/17/2020

Parcel 10:
Location:

DBA:

Taxable Value:
Tax:

2016 Tax Roli

Description Detait AdjBill Prin Due Peunalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
QL: 76.31 1 Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 1 Q4; 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3BRal: 0.00 | QdBal: 0.00
CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING 79.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D: 0324-008.060
Location: 91 OLD FLAT RIVER RD
DBA: CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING by 1y .
Taxable Value: 41088 (,\ . B\ K E A (
Tax; 79.31 : 7
i e L LN\ =y
2019 Tax Rolf VAN oo ! W
QL: 88.18 | Q2. 0.00 1 Q3¢ 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | QZBal: 0.00 | Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0,00
CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING INC 89,18 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcal ID; 0324-008.000
Location: 91 OLD FLAT RIVER RD
DBA, CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING INC
Taxable Value: 41096
Tax; 89.18
2018 Tax Roll
Q1 87.12 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
Ql1Bal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.0¢
CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING INC 87.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel i): 0324-008.000
Location: 91 OLD FLAT RIVER RD
DBA. CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING INC
Taxabie Value: 41096
Tax: 87.12
2017 Tax Roll
QL 84,66 | Q2: 0.00 § ©3- 0.00 | Qd: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | g2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q48Bal: 0.00
CINGCO PLUMBING & HEATING INC 84 .66 0.00 0.00 0.00

0324-008.000

91 OLD FLAT RIVER RD

CINCO PLUMBING & HEATING INC
41096

84.66

Y o N o8l 3 OTIM AR A AT EONNCAN CRYLITTINY YN ndona

11 /320N



Summary: 07-0947-50 Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02818

RPrinted on 11/17/2020 at 05:07:13 PM
401-825-7860

To:  GLYNN JOHN J JR Account ! §7-0847-50
3182 FLLAT RIVER RD Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, R 02816
Description Detail . AdiBil Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Rell
[} 122.04 ¢ Q4: 122,02 1 03 L2z,02 | Q4: 122.02
QiBal: 0.00 { Q2Bal: 122.02 1 3Bal: 122.02 | Q4dBal: 122.02
0323-234,000 at 3182 FLAT RIVER RD 488,10 366.06 0.00 366.08
Land Value: 106700
Building Value: 146200 . -
Total Value: 252900 (N VG RN AL TR e
Tax Amount; 488.10 U0 W ALY a P
Sub Districts: FD7
Statecode: 8 - .
Bankcode: 00 ( % l:{\{l (} Eb ! t A A )
2019 Tax Roll
QL 120.87 | Q2: 120.87 1 Q3: 120.87 | Q4: 120.8%
QiBal: .00 | Q2Bal: Q.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0323-234.000 at 3182 FLAT RIWVER RD 483.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 91000
Building Value: 131800
Total Value: 222800
Tax Amount; 483.48
Sub Districts; FD7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roil
0l Li8.10 1 Q2: 118.08 | 03: 118.08 | Q4: 118.08
OlBal: 0.00 | QZBals G.00 1 03Bal: 0,00 | Q4Bal: 0,00
0323-234.000 at 3182 FLAT RIVER RD 472.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 91000
Building Value: 131800
Total Vaiueg: 222800
Tax Amount; 472.34
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode, 06
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 114.7% | Q2 114,714 1 93 114.74 1 04 114,74
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00  Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0,00
0323-234,000 at 3182 FLAT RIVER RD 458,97 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 31000

file//IOvfeollect/SUMM 07094750 SWUITOPOUN. him 11/1772020



Summary: 12-0007-06 Page 1 of |

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 05:15:07 PM
401-825-7860
To: L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIEW, INC - (ICROWAVE Account : 12-0007-06
CIO RYAN PTS DEPT 906 Penaity as of: 11/17/2020
PO BOX 460169
HOUSTON, TX 77056
Description Detall AdjBill Prin Bue Penaity Due  Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
QL: 26.32 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3¢ 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 26.32 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
Leasing Company - No Office 26.32 26,32 0.00 26.32
Parcel ID: 12-0007-06
Location: VARIOUS \ Ve Y AT
Taxable Value: 13636 7 ‘{""'-)f“‘f{;- T \{ o ( Jod T
Tax: 26.32 (LR
Totals 26,32 0.00 26,32

1112 MMNAn

ok} F NV o U 11 2 AT TR A% & I Y YAt TaVd HEXNIT T ACTFAY M1



Sunumary: 12-0007-12

Page 1 of |

Detalt Receivable Summary

Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 05:21:43 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FiRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Ri 02816

431-825-7860

CIO RYAN PTS DEPT 206
PO BOX 460169
HOUSTON, TX 77056

To: L3IHARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC - BASE

Account : 12-0007-12
Penalty as of: 1117/2020

Description Detall AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Rolt
gl 15.51 1 Q2: 0.00 | 03: 0.00 | Q4: 0.0¢
QlBal; 15.51 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | (3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Ral: 0.00
Leasing Company - No Office 15.51 15.51 0.00 1551
Parcel 1D; 12-0007-12
focation: VARIOUS
Taxable Value: 8035 s |- PR !
. % g i . A
Tax: 15.51 /3 “{ (1 :i) SR
Tolals 15.51 0.04 15.81
11/17/2020

le:///O:/eollect/SUMM 12000712 5WU117NOD. htm



Summary: 16-2459-00

Page 1 of 2

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 11/17/2020 at 05:25:23 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Caventry, RI 02816

401-825-7860

To: PROUTKEVIN D & JULIAR

Account ; 16-2459-00

P Al 2 ']

e R S P . Y BN aTaTa)

XYY T O SN O

23 BEACH ST Penalty as of: 11/17/2020
COVENTRY, Ri 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Bue Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Qs 234,31 1 Q2: 234.30 | 03 234,30 | OQ4: 234.30
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.01 | Q4Bal: 234.30
0022-058.000 at 23 BEACH 8T a37.21 234.31 0.00 234.31
Land Value: 230700
Building Value: 254800 ey e A a 4 3 .,
Total Value: 485600 IRV NG 1 g AR l sl
Tax Amount; 937.21
Sub Districts: FD:7 e
Statecode: 01 (y, \w-\; \ } {, f{ . \ () % 'f‘,) c);
Bankcode: 00 AL
2019 Tax Roll
Ol 200,21 | Q2 200.88 1 Q3: 200.88 | Q4 200.88
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bai: 0.00
0022-068.000 at 23 BEACH ST 803.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 152800
Building Value: 217400
Total Value; 370300
Tax Amount: 803.55
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: o1
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 196.26 | Q2: 186.26 | 03: 196.26 | Q4: 196,26
DlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 1 Q4Bal: .00
0022-068.000 at 23 BEACH &T 785.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 152900
Building Value: 217400
Total Value: 370300
Tax Amount: 7685.04
Sub Districts: F4
Statecode:; 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Q1 190.72 1 Q2: 190,70 | Q3 190.70 | Q4: 190,70
QlBal: 0.00 t Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 t Q4Bal: 0.00
0022-058.000 at 23 BEACH ST 762.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Vaiue: 152800

11087 INNDAn



Summary: 18-1645-24

Page 1 of 1

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 11/17/2620 at 05:37:14 PM

CENTRAL 6OVENTRY FIRE DISTRIC;:TM
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Ri 02816

401-825-7850

To: 1100 MAIN 8T COVENTRY LLC
1100 MAIN ST
COVENTRY, RI 02816

Account ! 18-1645-24
Penalty as of: 11/47/2020

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Bue
2020 Tax Rolt
Q1 45,66 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlRal: 45,66 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.060
COVENTRY MART 45 .66 4566 0.00 45.66
Parcel {D: 18-1645-24
Location: 1100 MAIN §T
DBA. COVENTRY MART N i ¢ @ lf.i‘i:f (_,_M{
Taxable Value: 23662 { % ‘g ‘){ i\ (. L4 ( R
Tax: 45.66 R N p
Duplicatt.
Totats 45.66 6.00 45.66

bl IRV N 11 ST TR AR & S £ 7~ A MM A

AEATIY T Y R TR XTSCOT Y L

LR B B I fe WAV Wi Y



